Sadaka, Jennifer -JLT

From: Young,Bruce [CEAA]

Sent: August 8, 2003 3:44 PM

To: Bastien,Nathalie [CEAA]; Chapman,Steve [CEAA]
Subject: FW: Whites Point Quarry Project

Attachments: 45452 signed letter490.tif; 45452 signed MTM488.tif

45452 signed 45452 signed
letter490.tif (12... ITM488,tif (182 K..

For your records.

————— Original Message-----

From: Amyot,Ann [CEAA]

Sent: August 8§, 2003 1:23 PM

To: Young,Bruce [CEAA]

Cc: Shipman,Nancy [CEAA]; Little,Elaina [CERA]; Gaudreau, Christine [CEAA];
Dumais, Chantal-Anne [CEAA]

Subject: Whites Point Quarry Project

Bruce,

Here is electronic version of signed memo and letter to Minister Thibault. I also
received the signed originals. Do you need these as well?? Let me know.

Ann
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l*l Canadian Environimental Apencacmadiema

Assessment Agency d'evaluation snvironnementale
President Prégident
Feontaing Building Edifice Fontaine
Hull, Quabec Hull {Québec)
K14 OH2 K1A OH3

Purpose for Memorandurm / Raison d’étna

Decision and signature upon receipt
MEMORANDUM TO MINISTER Prepared by / Préparé par

NOTE DE SERVICE AU MINISTRE Steve Chapman (819) 987-2937

Security Classification / Classification da sécurlle

PROTECTED
Subject / Objet File numbgr FTO. de dossier RDIMS # 8112
Mypl 0454532
Referral of tha Whites Point Quarry Dale
Project to a Joint Review Panel Juit--1 8 2003

ISSUE

The referral of the Whites Point Quarry Project to a joint review panel and the
release, for public comment, of a draft agreement betweaen you and the Province of
Nowva Scotia on a harmonized joint panel review process.

RECOMMENDATIONS
| recommend that you:

1. approve the referral of the Whites Point Quarry Project to a joint review panel
pursuant to section 40 of the Canadian Environmental Assessment Act,

2. appiove the release of the draft agreement for public comment; and

3. signthe attached letter to the Minister of Fisheries and Oceans.

CONSIDERATIONS

On June 28, 2003, the Honourable Robert Thibault, Minister of Fisheries and
Oceans, referred the Whites Point Quanry Project to you for environmental
assessment by way of a review panel.
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Since June 26, the Agency has negotiated a draft agreement for a joint panel review
process with the Province of Nova Scotia. The attached draft agreement defines
your rale in appointing the panel members following the nomination of candidates by
the Agency and the Province. The agreement also establishes the joint pansal's
terms of reference and procedures. Subject to your approval, the draft agreement
will be released for public comment.

NEXT STEPS

If you approve, a letter to the Minister of Fisheries and Oceans is attached for your
signature.

Your approval will be followed by an Agency news release that signals your decision
to establish a joint review panel and invites the public to comment on the draft
agreement.

At the completion of the comment period, | will submit the final agreement for your
approval and signature. Following your approval of the agreement, the Agency will
seek public comment on draft environmental impact statement guidelines.

=4

Sid Gershberg

| concur

BNW\N

David Anderson, P.C., M.P.

Attachments

c.c.: Suzanne Hurtubise
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Minister of the Environment &w &  Ministre de I'Environnement

Py, Y
N i

Ottawa, Canada K1A 0H3

AUS — 7 2003

L'honorable Robert G. Thibault
Ministre des Péches et des Qcéans
Edifice de I'Ouest, bureau 259
Chambre des communes

Ottawa (Ontario) K1A 0AB

Cher coliégue,

Je suis heureux de vous informer, par la présente, que je renvoie le
projet de Whites Point Quarry a une commission d'examen conjoint avec la
province de la Nouvelle-Ecosse, conformément & I'article 40 de la Loi
canadienne sur lévaluation environnementate. A cet effet, fai demandé a
I'Agence canadienne d’évaluation environnementale de rendre public le projet
d'entente afin de recueillir les commentaires du public.

Veuillez agréer, cher colldgue, 'expression de mes sentiments les

BW&MWR

David Anderson, c.p., député

meilleurs.

.

Canadi
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BACKGROUND

The Project

Global Quarry Products is proposing to construct and operate a basalt guarry,
processing facility and marine terminal located on Digby Neck in Digby County,
Nova Scotia.

Quarrying is expected to take place on 120 hectares of Jand with production
expected to be 2 million tonnes of aggregate per year. Approximately 4 hectares of
new guarry would be opened each year. The land-based guarry operaticns are
expected to be year round with aggregate stockpiled for ship loading once per week.
Drilling and blasting of basalt rock, loading, hauling, crushing, screening, washing,
and stockpiling would be done on-site.

Land-based permanent structures would include rock crushers, screens, closed
circuit wash facilities, conveyers, load out tunnel, support structures and
environmental control structures. Associated construction processes would include
the erection of on-land aggregate processing equipment, conveyers and wash-water
pumping systems,

Marine facilities would include a conveyor, ship loader, berthing dolphins and
mooring buoys. Construction processeas for the marine terminal infrastructure would
include the anchoring of pile support structures to the basalt rock extending offshore
and the construction of concrete caps as dolphins. Approximately 40,000 tonnes of
aggregate would be produced for loading each week.

Environmental Assessment Processes

Global Quarry Products has applied for an authorization under subsection 35(2) of
the Fisheries Act for the harmful altsration, disruption or destruction of fish habitat
for its respective projects. Approvals from Fisheries and Oceans Canada ars also
required under the Navigable Waters Protection Act. Prior to issuing these
autherizations, Fisherigs and Oceans Canada is required to undertake an
environmental assessment pursuant to the Canadian Environmental Assessment
Act.

The Whites Peint Quarry project is also subject to an environmental assessment
under the Nova Scotia Environment Act.  The Nova Scotia Department of
Envirenment and Labour had expressed concemns regarding the length of time that
couid be required to conduct a joint review of the project. To that end, the draft
agreement specifies timelines associated with key steps in the joint review process
that are acceptable to the Province.
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